
WEAVER CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC. 
3679 S. Huron St., Suite 404 
Englewood, CO  80110 
Phone: (303) 789-4111   FAX:  (303) 789-4310 
 

S U B M I T T A L   T R A N S M I T A L 
                
          November 17, 2011    
Submittal No: 05500-001.B 
 

PROJECT:  Harold Thompson Regional WRF 
Birdsall Rd. 
Fountain, CO 80817 
Job No. 2908 
 

ENGINEER:  GMS, Inc.      
611 No. Weber St., #300    
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719-475-2935 Roger Sams   
 

OWNER:  Lower Fountain Metropolitan    
Sewage Disposal District    
901 S. Santa Fe Ave.  
Fountain, CO 80817 
719-382-5303 James Heckman  

 
CONTRACTOR: Rocky Mountain Railings 

11839 E. 51st Ave. 
Denver, CO  80239 

  
SUBJECT: Re-submittal of Handrail for the Headworks Building 
 
SPEC SECTION:  05500 – Metal Fabrications  
 
PREVIOUS SUBMISSION DATES: 10/17/11 
 
DEVIATIONS FROM SPEC:          YES    X     NO 
 
CONTRACTOR’S STAMP: This submittal has been reviewed by Weaver General Construction and approved with 
respect to the means, methods, techniques, & safety precautions & programs incidental thereto.  Weaver General 
Construction also warrants that this submittal complies with contracted documents and comprises on deviations 
thereto:  

Contractor’s Stamp:                                                         Engineer’s Stamp: 
 
Date:  11/17/11 
Reviewed by:  H.C. Myers 
( X )  Reviewed Without Comments 
(    )  Reviewed With Comments 
 
 
 
ENGINEER’S 
COMMENTS:__________________________________________________________
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__ 



 

 
 
 
November 17, 2011 
 
 
Weaver Construction 
3679 S. Huron St. Suite 404 
Englewood, CO. 80110 
 
 
Re:   Harold D. Thompson R.W.R.F. & Lower Fountain Metro. S.D.D 
Subject:   Response Letter 
 
This is Rocky Mountain Railings response to GSM. Inc’s review comments, 
 
Comment #1 
A certification from ATEC Associates, Inc. was provided for load testing of the aluminum handrail 
titled, TABCO 2500 CONSTRUCITON. The testing data was provided on February 7, 1986. We 
question whether the certification provided is applicable to this handrail and if there is data more 
current than 25-year old data. Several pages following the certification is a letter provided by 
Rocky Mountain Railings, Inc. stating as of January 1, 2007, they have changed the aluminum 
alloy being used for the Schedule 40 pipe. Since this change was instituted in January 2007, we 
question the validity of the certification letter prepared in 1986  
 
Response #1 
Attached is test data that was done on 8/12/2009 for another project that we worked on. The 
loads required per the specification are congruent. 
 
Comment #2 
Reference is made to Marson stainless rivets in the shop submittal. No rivets are to be used in 
the fabrication and installation of the handrail system proposed for use at the LFMSDD 
HDTRWRF. 
 
Response #2 
No reference was made to said specific company and the mention of a blind rivet has been 
removed from the submittals. 
 
Comment #3 
H.B. Tenmecol:  No Exception Taken 
 
Response #3 
Acknowledged 
 
Comment #4 
Aluminum Railing Design Calculations:  We take no exception to the design analysis provided. 
However, we note the following: 
 

a. Guardrail “A” Analysis allows for a 5’-0” max. post spacing 
b. Guardrail “B” Analysis allows for a 5’-0” max. post spacing 
c. Guardrail “C” Analysis allows for a 5’-0” max. post spacing 
d. Guardrail “D” Analysis allows for a 5’-0” max. post spacing 
e. Guardrail “K” Analysis allows for a 4’-5” max. post spacing 



 
 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
           11939 E. 51st Ave.  Denver, CO.  80239.   Phone (303) 432-0003.  Fax (303) 432-2038 
  

f. GMS, Inc. Construction Drawings indicate post spacing to be at a maximum of 6’-0”. We 
request clarification on how the post spacing will be accomplished in the field. General 
notes No. 13) on Drawing No. D-1 indicates the maximum post spacing will be 6’-0”. 
Please reconcile the differences between the design analysis provided, the shop 
drawings and the Construction Drawings. 

 
Response #4 
Attached are standard calculations that were done on 3/8/2011 that adhere to similar loads per 
this job specification. Rail sections pertaining to this job can be maxed out at 6’-0” max post 
spacing per sheet B1 (13 of 64), C1 (19 of 64), and E1 (37 of 64). 
 
Comment #5 
Hilti HIT-RE 500 Epoxy Adhesive Anchoring Systems:  No Exception Taken 
 
Response #5 
Acknowledged 
 
Comment #6 
Rocky Mountain Railings, Drawing D-1: 

a. General Note No. 5) references blind rivets. Based on our cursory review, we see no 
reference on the drawings indicating where riveting is proposed for use and installation. 
Per Comment No. 2 above, no rivets are to be used. 

b. Detail 80KD-7A:  In Weaver Construction Management, Inc. (WCMI) correspondence 
issued on October 13, 2011 under additional comments, there was question whether 
Detail 80KD-7A is acceptable at the top of the stairs of the west side of the chain 
opening. We take no exception to the LEVEL P-END being used at this location. 

 
Response #6 

- All reference to blind rivets and rivets of any kind have been removed from this submittal. 
 

- Acknowledged 
 
Comment #7 
We take no exception to the remainder of Rocky Mountain Railings drawings and details 
provided. The Contractor will be responsible for the cutting and placement of the appropriate 
lengths as indicated on the Construction Drawings on to meet field conditions. 
 
Response #7 
Acknowledged 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
Danny Brown 
Rocky Mountain Railings 
dbrown@rockymountainrailings.com 


















































































































































































